
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 8/31/2012 2:32:03 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: QUESTION 

The insurance company totaled it. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 2:31 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Question 

What are they going to do about the car? 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 2:13 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Question 

I did give her a piece of my mind! My dad too! Hopefully they've learned their lesson. © Next I will be 
harping on them again about getting a cell phone! 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Question 

Yeah, I just ate some cottage cheese at my desk. Quite a letdown after Wednesday! 

Hey - how is your mother and did you give her a stern talking to about seatbelts??? 
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From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpue.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 2:04 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Question 

That sounds fantastic! And reminds me that I have not eaten iunch... 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:56 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Question 

You rascal - hooray! 

Larry came in last night and it was so cold and windy we went to Absinthe and sat at the bar 
and had a cocktail and then steak frites and then a corn panna cotta for my birthday. . . mnimm 
so good! 

Today he is making Bolognese sauce for a friend from Marfa and our neighbor for dinner 
tonight. I love this!! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:50 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Question 

We should be somewhere having a cocktail... 

I think I may surprise Paul and issue both reports on Tuesday. 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:42 PM 
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To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Question 

Are you having as great a Friday-before-holiday-weekend as I am?? 

Re welder report: Paul said "I approved it this morning (yesterday). Released Tuesday or 
Wednesday, whichever day we don't release an energy efficiency report." 

Do you have any idea which day? 

Tuesday would be so nice. . . 
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